¥r. J. Eigar Boover
Director, Federal Bureau
! of Investigation
L Departuent of Justice
¥oshington, D. C.

» i ' '

Dear Ir. Hoover:

On January 31, 1954, Agents Richard L. Weihl gbd Wallace E. -
Ecitren shoved Marina Oswald printecuts of a number of the pho E

<o your inventory of exhibits, for the purpose of obtaining identifications -
¢ those vhich were known to her. The results of this interviev vere :
furnished to us by letter dated February 1, 196k, Could you please :
shov laring Ocwnld print-outs of tho remaining phot'cgmpha in your :
inventory, including ftems 187, 287, 331, 332, 333, 37, 312, 316, - .
- 377, 451, B3, B23 end D33, for the same purpose, and fiunish us with
tl'le rcsults. . . ! 1,
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